Washingtor, D.C. 20408

{
My k&, 1965

IN REPLY REFER YO, H

Mr. Herold Weisberg

Cog 4'0r Press

Route &

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

Thie is in reply to your letter of Apri} o3, 1988, cencerning

records of the Warren Curerlssior., ’

We have been mabie to find a reguest for e copy of Exhibvit 520k 1n
any of your thres letters we which our lotter of April 17 was a reply,
but a cory of this exhibit will be furnighed Lo you. Copies of the
tvo transcripts you Tequested will &lso be prevered end sent to you.

The word "file" was cwiited after the wora "autopsy” in vour quo-
tation of your recuest concers< rg the autopsy file in wyour letter

of July 25, 1957. Copies of all records iz ihe autopsy £ile ("Jom
P. Kennedy 4-1 Autcpey") were furnished o yeu. Coples ¢f the two
memoranda in this file which we informed you ve had listed for you
tc receive were suppiied to You. If you have inierpreied anytiing we
have z6id a5 e promize to notify you of the availelbility of every
record which containg &« reference to particular svhjects, we must re-
strict this promise to the specific recerds which you heve requosted,

"No records concerning Deyahn Calixtes (elies Dicae Turner) and Keul
Bavas {alias Pezzoti) are in relevent name files of the Commission.

A report of an interview with Prilip Gevaci IXIX {CD 75, peage 53k ang
535) was smong the materisl concarning Geraci that we have furnished
you. KNo mewarsnda or licts of questions relsting to interviews with
any of these three persoms by members of the gtaff of the Ccsmission
have been found. There are a fex records of this type in addition to
those by Arlem Specter whion Yyou meniion, such ag Purt W. Griffin's
. memorande of March 3C and 31, 196k, concerning the questioning of

Sgt. P. T, Pean.

.

[
.

If you can furnish the full name or nwwas cf the Satiomal Stetes
Rights Party members who wers involved in the ieiephune conversation
which you ssy was recorded by the Mismi police, we shall wake a
further search for records raisting to i.. As we heve previously
seld, we will make rescrds of the Compissiorn available to you to
search for any records in wiich you wey e interested.

As the cost of the coples of records weich you nave ordered fn your
- letter will nearly exhsust ¥our present bsisnce of $13.97, it would

" be sdvieable for you t¢ send a resmittance to cover the cant of

further orders.

I have no wizh to angage in & lenginy discursion mn eil the points
involved in your letter. 4 OF tazem hinve bean denlt with ir
previous letters, sad there ir really nolning new to ezy on the
subject. We hawe intended o deal falrly with vou at ail times. T
think we have dome £0. If anything we heve done hes appeared tc you
to be otberwise, I rsgrei ihis very much.

Bincerely yvurs,

vist of'thz United States




